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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHCPI'Y
C:- ATT A NCCG A TINN ESS EC 27 ?.01

1750 0:sstzmat Street Tower II
!
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J= = am"Y 19, 1981

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director b
U.S. Nuclear M'1M nuntimeirm
Mfirm of W4- aggi h
n=rri= II
101 Marietta Street, Suits 3100
A+1=nem, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'anilly:

Wmun@M VAGEY AUm2GTT - 20006 FMRY WCLEAR PIANP MET 3 - LOC 1GT
'W. 50-296 - FACILITY CPElMDG LTrmRR DPR-68 - REPCREMLE OQ:WIREN2

REEGE N10-50-296/9016 REVISICN 1

ne areld zaport is a supplement to J. R. r'alhmm's letter dated |

|Jume 11,1980, t---- 4M the ~ 145 isatar f3cw haing inadequata
upon 71=*4= of the flow test cut E dismal p- L.; heat ar*=ntrar.
mis report is submitted in arwm*mr= with Browns Ferry unit 3
'thdmimi W 4'i=*4= 6.7.2.b(2) .

Nimry truly yours,

'W hB5 N R VAEEg AD g ]|]TY

H. J. Green
Director of laelens- Power
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Director (3) |

Mfir= of Mmarf==r* rnfr==mtica and hy-- n=*mi !

U.S. melaar _M'1**=y n==imm4m / j,
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Directxr (40)
Mfirm of har='*4e= and unfrwomnent
U.S. Itaclasr M'1=*r=y n==immim
TenshirxJtrat, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Iauallas
melaar Safety Analysis Center

_ Palo Alto, ramt 4 *=da 94303
-

Mr. R. F. Sullivan, NEC har=*e, Bromos Ferry y
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